

# Minutes - Full Council

# Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held at the Council Chambers, Chyanhale, Ponsmere Valley, Perranporth, TR6 0DB at 7pm on 28th March 2022

Present: Cllrs Arthur (Chair), Boston, Gaisford, Pentecost, Rogers, Silvey, Trevethan, White, Wyn

Jones and Yeo

**In attendance**: Laura Wright (Admin Officer, Clerking the meeting).

## **Public Participation**

There were 1 members of the public present.

## 072/22/FC Apologies

Apologies had been received from Cllr Bowers due to a holiday, Cllr Higgins due to a previous commitment, Cllr Byfield due to a previous commitment and Cllr Lawrence due to illness and the reason was accepted by members.

## 073/22/FC Declarations of Interest and Dispensations Granted

There were no declarations of interest and no dispensations granted.

#### 074/22/FC Minutes of Last Meeting

Subject to minor amendments, the minutes of the last meeting held on the 7<sup>th of</sup> March 2022 were AGREED as a true and accurate record.

#### 075/22/FC Cornwall Councilors' Report

There was no report from Cornwall Councilors.

#### 076/22/FC Council Position on the Conflict in Ukraine

Members AGREED to adopt a statement, as used by other Parish Councils, to formally state the Council's position on the conflict in Ukraine. A Ukraine Flag is already being flown on Chapel Rock. Members did not feel that a generalized financial contribution towards relevant charities was appropriate at this time, but any request brought to the Parish Council for a grant application, towards a specific need would always be considered.

# 077/22/FC Grant Application for Callestick Cemetery

Members would like to receive some further information as to what the money requested would be used for. ACTION – invite managers of Callestick Cemetery to attend a meeting with members of the Parish Council

# 078/22/FC Grant Application for 1st Goonhavern Brownies

Members AGREED to award a grant £250 to 1st Goonhavern Brownies. The Parish Council would like to thank the Brown Owl - Rosie Gordan, for the years of dedicated service to Girl Guiding. (Local Government Act 1972, s137)

#### 079/22/FC Grant Application for Goonhavern Guides

Members AGREED to award a grant of £200 to Goonhavern Guides (Local Government Act 1972, s137)

#### 080/22/FC 106 Application Fund for Perranporth Football Club

Members AGREED to support the 106 application fund for Perranporth Football Club.

#### 081/22/FC Funding for Street Marshalls 2022

Members AGREED to fund the Street Marshalls for 2022, starting on the 16<sup>th</sup> of April at a cost of £12,000.

# 082/22/FC Update regarding Road Resurfacing of Lane Leading to Bolenna Park

Cllr Lawrence was unable to attend the meeting and members did not receive an update.

# 083/22/FC Chapel Rock Pool Facility

Whilst sympathetic to the requests, members raised concerns that this is a much more complicated issue. If steps are added, a handrail would also need to be considered, as well as considerations to fencing, lifeguarding, signage, and more regular maintenance. Chapel Rock pool is part of the natural beach environment, adding anything to the pool to make it more accessible, could risk the future of the pool, as the heritage status of the beach and cliffs must be maintained. There were also concerns raised that by not maintaining and improving access, the Parish Council could still be open to liability.

ACTION – Consult the Parish Council insurer for advice and speak to other Councils with a sea pools and research potential options. – Parish Clerk

# 084/22/FC Reports/Updates Working Groups:

**Neighborhood Development Plan** –. Cllr Rogers stated that the work on the NDP was progressing and that the following Programme is being followed:

- Second information letter sent to Parishioners (3,009) w/c 11 April
- Notices to shops and Parish Notice Boards w/c 11 April
- Public Exhibitions Goonhavern Friday 22<sup>nd</sup> April & Saturday 23<sup>rd</sup> April
- Public Exhibitions Perranporth Monday 25<sup>th</sup> April and Tuesday 26<sup>th</sup> April
- Public consultation (6-week Period) opens Friday 22<sup>nd</sup> April closes Friday 3<sup>rd</sup> June
- This to be followed by Cornwall Council Final Consultation, Examination & Referendum
- Aim to complete by end 2022.

Inner Green – Cllr Rogers informed members that the grass seed has been sown and we now just need some rain! Members raised concerns about the lack of benches and bins due to the fencing that is currently required to stop members of the public walking on the ground at this crucial stage. The fences would be removed as soon as is possible. Extra bins have been ordered from Biffa and will be in place by April, with more regular collections booked to help ease any potential problems arising from less bins being available.

**Queens Jubilee Celebrations** – The bunting has been ordered and other plans are coming together. There will be a series of events centered around 'The Big Picnic'. In several areas of the Parish. The working group are liaising with insures to make sure these events run smoothly.

**Goonhavern Pump Track** – The multiuser pump track is scheduled to be installed on the 16<sup>th</sup> of June.

**Skate Park** – Cllr Arthur informed members that he will be taking the planning application to committee in April. The working group have been informed that there would need to be a separate planning application submitted for the acoustic fencing. Cllr Arthur is hopeful that this may be able to be added as a condition. The working group and Parish Councilors are still fighting hard to move this project forward.

**PACE** – Cllr Pentecost reported that the PACE group held a successful 'Spring into Action' launch event at the weekend. It was very well attended throughout the day and over 200 trees were given out! Cllr Pentecost also reported that the EV charger unit will be online within the next month. Plans are also continuing for a body board recycling scheme as well as plans to reuse beach items such as buckets and spades and offer pick-up/ drop off points within the village.

# **Outside Bodies:**

**Highways and Community Network Panel**- A member asked a question regarding the continuation of work that Cllr Norrington had started regarding requesting yellow lines to be painted on sections of the road at Droskyn question. Cllr Yeo would bring the issue forward to the Community Network Panel. Cllr Boston had the list of areas that Cllr Norrington had identified as needing yellow lines and would forward to Cllr Yeo.

## 085/22/FC Public Notice of Inquiry re Saints Trail

Members noted the public notice of inquiry regarding the Saints Trail

#### 086/22/FC Correspondence from Clerk

Cllr Gaisford shared the information that the abutment that supports the sea wall, that borders the Seiners Arms carpark has started to collapse. There is some uncertainty as to ownership of the wall, but action will need to be taken as the condition of the abutment has already deteriorated within a week.

ACTION – To investigate ownership of the abutments that support the Seiners Sea Wall – Parish Clerk

#### 087/22/FC Date of Next Meeting

Members noted the date of the next meeting: 19th April 2022

| There being no further Business the Chairman closed the meeting at 20.17pm |                                   |
|--|-----------------------------------|
|  |                                   |
|  |                                   |
| Signed   | Date: 19 <sup>th</sup> April 2022 |